
> From: Peter Ballingall  
> Sent: 27 May 2023 09:03 
> To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
> Subject: Penrith 
> 
> Sirs 
> Again sheer congestion at Penrith. Please, please reconsider a northern bypass from Centre Parks 
to Jct 41 on M6. I don’t believe current plans will reduce the congestion which for the next 5 years 
really doesn’t bear thinking about. The interchange at Jct 40 will always cause problems as long as 
the volume of traffic continues to use it. Please think again. 
> Here’s hoping 
> Peter Ballingall 
>  
> Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy  
> Notice which can be accessed by clicking this  
> link.<https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F% 
> 2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-priva 
> cy-notices&data=05%7C01%7CNIEnquiries%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C 
> 283d3647dba547e5d45808db62a0fd00%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C 
> 0%7C0%7C638212215805652316%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDA 
> iLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata= 
> khUTzYilfQ1MuuWVJARr%2Fmw%2FtlRXmHyUP4KH7Ypqb%2BE%3D&reserved=0> 
> Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 
> 
> Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to 
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments 
free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being 
passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 
> 
> The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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	> From: Peter Ballingall <peterballingall@outlook.com>



